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RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SKW 9613X DOA: 12.01.2021

Ong Shiying <shiying.ong@fastechauto.com.sg>
u 14/1/2021 10:23 AM

To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg>; Admin-D (LKKAuto); Adm
Cc: Jason <Jason@fastechauto.com.sg>; Lina Pang <Lina.pang@fastechauto.com.sg>; Phoebe Xie <|

SKW 9613X ON 12.01.2021.pdf
2 MB

Without Prejudice

Dear Pauline,
Please refer to the GIA Report for your attention.

Thank You

Best Regards,

Shiying

Choo Motor Spray Painter

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-39
Autobay Singapore 417883
Tel: 6745 3897

Fax: 6745 8520

Please note that it is a condition of any settlement reached that it shall be without prejudice to any personal

injury claim (if any) of the owner/ claimant.

From: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) [mailto:claims@ergo.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 3:24 PM

To: Ong Shiying <shiying.ong@fastechauto.com.sg>; Admin-D (LKKAuto (admin-d@lkkauto.com)

<admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto
(Meikwan@lkkauto.com) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; Ivy Yong <ivy.yong@ergo.com.sg>

Cc: Jason <Jason@fastechauto.com.sg>; Lina Pang <Lina.pang@fastechauto.com.sg>; Phoebe Xie

<phoebe.xie@ergo.com.sg>
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SKW 9613X DOA: 12.01.2021

Hi lvy

Please register claim, upload this email and inform LKK our claim ref no. Thank you.

Dear Shiying,

Please provide us TP accident report ASAP for case registration.
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